
 

 

10/4/2023 

RFP 

RESIDENTIAL CURBSIDE SOLID WASTE, YARD WASTE AND  

RECYCLABLE COLLECTION SERVICES  

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

 

Questions Received on September 28, 2023 at 10:42 AM and Corresponding Responses from 
the City: 

 

Question #1: Where does your current recycler hauler dispose of your recycling material? 
 

Response to Question #1: The current recycler disposes with two vendors. Pratt Industries in 
Conyers, Ga. and West Rock in Lawrenceville Ga. 

      
     Question #2: What is the contamination percentage of your recycling? 
 

Response to Question #2: According to our current recycling vendor the standard waste 
contamination in the recycling transfer site they use can be no greater than 15%. Any 
contamination greater than 15% will result in a fine issuance. They stated for the past two years 
they have not received any fines from the Clarkston recycling program. Based on the current 
vendor’s information, the city concludes that the recycling contamination has been less than 
15%. 
 

     Question #3: Are all residents required to participate in recycling? 
 

Response to Question #3: The City Manager will require that all residents be issued a container. 
It should be noted that recycling is not mandatory in the City.  

 
Question #4: Customer service 3.6 standards can you change the language to state by next 
business instead of 6 p.m.? 
 
Response to Question #4: Staff will discuss with the administration and if deemed appropriate, 
an addendum will be issued 
 
Question #5: Recycling Curbside – must states cart must be 64 gallon. Can provider use a 96 
gallon recycling cart instead? 
 
Response to Question #5:  Staff will discuss with the administration and if deemed appropriate, 
an addendum will be issued 

  


